
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ed -

Peter.Schaumber@nlrb.gov 
Tuesday, January 25, 2005 12:59 PM 
Moy, Edmund C. 
Neil Gorsuch 

Neil Gorsuch told me that he had met with you and Jan Williams. In response to which I volunteered - rather firmly - that I 
wanted to e-mail you about him. 

I met Neil when I was president of the Republican National Lawyers Association. I asked him to be co-chair of a 
committee to support the President's judicial nominations. We worked together with Barbara Ledeen, Senator Santorum's 
staff person on that issue. He and I - and Barbara - have become friends. 

His resume of legal and scholarly accomplishments speaks for itself (although it may not reflect that Princeton - through 
Robert George - recently agreed to publish his doctoral thesis from Oxford). While I suspect you may have been able to 
detect all of this during his interview, I want to confirm for you that Neil is seasoned and mature. He has superb judgment 
always expressed in a calm and deliberate manner. He is also married to a charming English lady who has a marvelous 
sense of humor; they have two young daughters. 

Neil will be an outstanding appointment for whatever position he is chosen. 

Look forward to seeing you the 121h. 

All the best, 
Peter 

1 



New Email Message 



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

His resume of legal and scholarly accomplishments speaks for itself (although it mc1y not reflect that Princeton - through 
Robert George - recently agreed to publish his doctoral thesis from Oxford). While I suspect you may have been able to 
detect all of this during his interview, I want to confirm for you that Neil is seasoned and mature. He has superb judgment 
always expressed in a calm and deliberate manner. He is also married to a charmihg English lady who has a marvelous 
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
Tuesday, January 25, 2005 1:15 PM 
Peter.Schaumber@nlrb.gov 

Subject: RE: Neil Gorsuch 

Thanks Peter. Always good to get feedback from one of our own. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Peter.Schaumber@nlrb.gov [mailto:Peter.Schaumber@nlrb.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2005 12:59 PM 
To: Moy, Edmund C. 
Subject: Neil Gorsuch 

Ed -

Neil Gorsuch told me that he had met with you and Jan Williams. In response to which I volunteered - rather 
firmly - that I wanted to e-mail you about him. 

I met Neil when I was president of the Republican National Lawyers Associ;;ition. I asked him to be co-chair of a 
committee to support the President's judicial nominations. We worked together with Barbara Ledeen, Senator 
Santorum's staff person on that issue. He and I - and Barbara - have become friends. 

His resume of legal and scholarly accomplishments speaks for itself (although it may not reflect that Princeton -
through Robert George - recently agreed to publish his doctoral thesis from

1 
Oxford). While I suspect you may 

have been able to detect all of this during his interview, I want to confirm for you that Neil is seasoned and 
mature. He has superb judgment always expressed in a calm and deliberate manner. He is also married to a 
charming English lady who has a marvelous sense of humor; they have twd young daughters. 

Neil will be an outstanding appointment for whatever position he is chosen. 

Look forward to seeing you the 121h. 

All the best, 
Peter 

1 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 
Attachments: 

Neil -

Liedtke, Lacey L. 
Wednesday, March 16, 2005 10:49 AM 
ngorsuch@khhte.com 
Form to file 
Form C.doc 

I am collecting forms for our files (a general form that we have everyone fill out). Please fill out up to signature and date 
(do not worry about the OPM form mentioned in bold) and either email or fax to me at your earliest convenience. You can 
return this form before completing the online application. 

Feel free to call me with any questions! 

Lacey Liedtke 
Staff Assistant to Julie Myers 
(202) 456-5263 (direct) 
(202) 456-2890 (fax) 
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NAME: 

CURRENT ADDRESS: 

CITY: 

HOME PHONE: 

CELLPHONE: 

RACE: 

2000/2004 VOTING COUNTY: 

2000 VOTING ADDRESS: 

CITY: 

2004 VOTING ADDRESS: 

CITY: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON 

PPO Non-Career Appointment Form 
In-House Use Only 

STATE: 

OFFICE PHONE: 

EMAIL: 

ETHNICITY: 

DOB: 

PARTY: 

STATE: 

STATE: 

IF YOU DID NOT VOTE IN 2000 OR 2004, PLEASE EXPLAIN: 

ZIP: 

SSN: 

SEX: 

ZIP: 

ZIP: 

PLEASE INDICATE BUSH/CHENEY 2000 OR 2004 CAMPAIGN INVOLVEMENT, POSITION AND 
RESPONSIBILITY: 

CAMPAIGN POINT OF CONTACT NAME AND NUMBER: 

D I have completed the online White House application. (If not, please fill this form out as soon as possible at 
www.whitehouse.gov I appointments) 

APPLICANT SIGNATURE: DATE: 

A completed, political and personal resume with salary history, position description and OPM 1019/1652 
must be included for White House clearance to begin. 

Please do not fill out - for agency and PPO use 1 mly. 

TO: TITLE: 
DATE 
SENT: 

FROM: TITLE: DATE IN: 

CANDIDATE: (Last, First, Middle) 

POSITION TITLE: GRADE: 

DEPT/AGENCY: SUPERVISOF: 

NEW: AMENDMENT: RE-ESTABLISJ IMENT: 

UPGRADE: AGENCY TRANSFEI : 



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
through Robert George - recently agreed to publish his doctoral thesis from Oxford). While I suspect you may 
have been able to detect all of this during his interview, I want to confirm for you that Neil is seasoned and 
mature. He has superb judgment always expressed in a calm and deliberate manner. He is also married to a 
charming English lady who has a marvelous sense of humor; they have two young daughters. 

Neil will be an outstanding appointment for whatever position he is chosen. 

Look forward to seeing you the 121h. 

All the best, 
Peter 

1 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Becker, Amanda 
Tuesday, April 12, 2005 5:41 PM 
jan.williams@usdoj.gov; John.Eddy@usdoj.gov 
Henderson, Katherine C.; Myers, Julie L. 
Preliminary Clearance - DOJ 

The following candidate has been approved for a SES position at DOJ: 

Neil Gorsuch 

Should you choose to hire this appointee, please fax the remaining permanent paperwork to 202/456-6615 and 
make sure the candidate has submitted an on-line application. Once all paperwork is received and the candidate is 
online, Office of Personnel Management will be notified of approval and you can issue a start date. Candidates should not 
begin working until all paperwork is received by PPO and OPM has been notified. 

Thank you for your help. 
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New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Powell, Benjamin A. 
Friday, March 18, 2005 5:39 PM 
ngorsuch@khhte.com 
fyi 

I told McCallum and PPO that I didn't want to be considered and didn't interview for the position. 
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